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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members,
Adani Agri Logistics Limited.

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalonelnd AS financial statements of Adanl Agri Logistics
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2017,the Statement of
Profit and Loss {including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flows Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information {herein after referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

Management’'s Responsibility for theStandalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position)}, profit or loss (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards andmatters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalonelnd AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on thestandalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaidstandalonelnd AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs(financial position) of the Company as at 31"March,
2017, and its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for
the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 {"the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure — A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and
statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d}) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind ASfinancial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule issued
thereunder;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31* March, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31*March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to our best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations as on the balance sheet date
which would impact its financial position other than those disclosed in note no. 40 of
the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

fi. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone Ind AS financiai
statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period
from 8" November, 2016 to 30"'December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the
books of accounts maintained by the Company. Refer Note 43to the standalone Ind AS
financial statements.

FOR G. K. CHOKSI &
[Firm Registration No. 1(§
Chartered Accountants

= SANDIP PARIKH
Place : Ahmedabad Portner
Date : 23" May, 2017 Mem. No. 040727
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
{Referred to in our Report of even date to Adani Agri Logistics Limited)

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31*March, 2017, we report that:

{n In respect of Fixed Assets:

{a) The Companyhas maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation, of its fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals which
in our opinion is reasonable having regard to size of the Company and nature of its assets.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of the immovable property are
held in the name of the Company.

{ii)  Inrespect of inventories

According to information and explanation given to us, the Management of theCompany has
conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies
were noticed on physical verification during the year.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

{iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making
investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

(v} The Company has not accepted any deposits as defined in The Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules 2014, Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

{vi} The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section(1) of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

{vii) {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales
tax, value added tax, Employee state insurance, service tax, cess and other material
statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account
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of duty of excise and custom.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, Employee state
insurance, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31"
March, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has no disputed
outstanding statutory dues as at 31“March, 2017.

(viii} The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans and borrowings to financial institutions,
banks, government or dues to debenture holders during the year.

{ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments).According to the information and explanations given tous, the term
loans have been applied by the Companyduring the year for the purposes for which they
wereraised during the year.

(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

{xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not paid any Managerial Remuneration as per the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. Hence these
provisions are not applicable to the Company during the period under review.

{xii} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii} of the Order is not applicable.

{xiii} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in comgliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{(xiv) According to information and explanations given to usand based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and
therefore, the requirement of reporting under this clause is not applicable.

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
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{xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and therefore, requirement of reporting under this clause is not applicable.

FOR G.K.CHOKSI &C
[Firm Registration No. 1
Chartered Accountonts

SANDIP PARIKH
Place : Ahmedabad Partner
Date : 23" May, 2017 Mem. No. 040727
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Financial Statements of Adani
Agri Logistics Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Sectton 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Adani Agri Loglstics Limited
(“the Company”) as of 31"March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The Caempany’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial staternents, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted actounting principles, A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR G. K. CHOKS| & C
[Firm Registration No. 1
Chartered Accountants

DIP PARIKH
Place : Ahmedabad Partner
Date : 23" May, 2017 Mem. No. 040727




ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITEQ

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

As at As at As at
Particulars Kote No. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(3) Property, plant and equipment 5 43,689.02 46.4571.44 49.271.02
(b) Capital work in progress 5 285.26 281.61 152.20
(c} Intangibie assets [ 12.53 -
(d} Financiat assets
(i) Investments 7 1.600.00 - -
(i) Other non current financial assets -] 13,56 119.13 17.05
(e) Deferred tax assets 9 - . -
(f} Non-current tax assets (net) 10 90.01 113.34 123.90
{g) Other non-current assets k3! 72217 719.86 782.23
46,512.55 47.715.38 50,446.40
2 Current assets
(3) Inventories 12 16.42 38.55 51.75
(b} Financiai assets
(i) Trade receivahles 13 1.039.60 804.40 124111
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 14 127.34 183.86 154 50
(i) Bank balances other than {ii) above 15 2.441.46 2.652.86 2,991.74
{iv) Loans to related parties 16 301276 - -
(v) Other current financial assets 17 46.79 153.85 57.65
(c) Other current assets 18 228.26 40.36 34.70
6,942.93 3,873.88 4,531.54
TOTAL ASSETS 53,455.48 51,589.26 54,977.94
EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Egquity share capital 19 8,982.80 9.982.80 9.982.80
(o) Other equity 20 {2.608.73) (2.807.20} (2.869.97)
Total equity 7,374.07 7a75.60 7.112.83
Liabilities
2 MNon-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
{i) Long term borrowings 21 32.036.35 3592313 37.010.48
(ii) Other non current Financial liabilities 22 15.48 20,52 18.64
(b) Long term provisions 23 90.36 87.61 78.74
(c) Qther non-current liabilities 24 - 2.54 2.54
32,142.19 36,033.80 37,110.40
3 Current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i} Short term borrowings 25 9.077.88 4,147.72 7.137.69
(i) Trade payables 26 490.09 529.44 512.10
{ili) Other current financial liabilities 27 3,935.06 3,638.83 3,036.16
{c} Short term provisions 28 40.76 31.59 20.63
{b} Other current liabilities 29 395.43 32.28 47.53
13,939.22 8.379.86 10,754.71
Total liabilities 46,081.41 44,413.66 47,865.11
TOTAL EQUITY AND UIABILITIES 53,455.48 £1,589.26 54,977.94

Significant accounting palicies and notes on accounts from note no. 1to 46 form an integral part of financial statements.

As per our report of e
For G.X.Choksi & Co.
{Firm Registration No :
Chartered Accountants

p A Parikh
Partner
Membership No.40727

Place : Ahmedabad

4 MAY 200

For and on behalf of the Bocard of Directors of

Adani Agri Logistics Limited

Managing Director
DIN: DOOOBASY

Surendra Phophalia
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Ahmedabad

Py

A

Atui Chaturvedi
Director
DIN : 00175355

uditSharma

Company Secregary




ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITEOQ

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars Note No. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Revenue
Revenue from pperations 10 9,378.57 9.540.71
Other income 3 341,99 443.23
Total revenue 9.720.96 9.983.94
Expenses
Operating expenses 32 877.45 724.09
Employee benefits expenses 33 69972 696.77
Finance costs 34 4.228.03 4.673.76
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 586 2.810.29 2.808.23
Administrative and other expenses 35 880.08 1,018.23
Total expenses 9.49457 9.921.08
Profit before exceptional items and tax 226.39 52.86
Exceptional items R -
Profit before tax 226.39 52.86
Tax expense
Current tax 9 26.34
Deferred tax - -
Adjustment of tax for earlier years - 0.28
Less: MAT credit entitlement - -
Profit for the year 200.05 62.58

Other comprehensive income
A. ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements of defined benefit liabilitys (asser) 41 (1.58) 0.19
Other comprehensive income/ {loss) (1.58) Q.19
Total comprehensive income for the year 198.47 62.77

Earnings per equity share 46

Basic 0.2¢ 0.06
Diluted 0.20 0.06

Significant accounting pbNcies and notes on accounts from note no. 1to 46 Form an integral part of financial statements.

As per pur repart of even
For G.K.Choksi & Co.
(Firm Registration No : 1013
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Adani Agri Logistics Limited

-
»Jandip A Parikh PranIav £ Edanl r Atul Chaturvedi
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No.40727 DIN : 00008457 DIN : 00175355
T e ol e T \ T
Surendra Phophalia
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date :

w Clm:‘rcreq
S\ Accounnany




ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

Part A : Equity

Particulars

Equity share capital

Rs. in Lakhs
As on 1st April, 2015 9,982.80
Addition / reduction during FY 2015-16 -
As on 31st March, 2016 9,982.80
Addition / reduction during FY 2016-17 -
As on 31st March, 2017 9,982.80

Part B : Other equity

Particulars

Other equity

Reserves and
surplus income

Other comprehensive

Remeasurements of
defined benefit
liability {asset)

Retained earnings

Total other equity

Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
As on 1st April, 2015 {2,869.97) - {2,869.97)
Profit for FY 2015-16 6258 - 62.58
Total comprehensive income during FY 2015-16 - 0.19 0.19
As on 31st March, 2016 (2,807.39) 0.19 (2,807.20)
Profit for FY 2016-17 200.05 - 200.05
Other comprehensive income for FY 2016-17 - {1.58) (1.58)
As on 31st March, 2017 (2,607.34) (1.39) (2,608.73)

Significant accounting policies and notes on accounts from note no. 1to 46 form an integral part of financial statements.

As per our report of even die
For G.K.Choksi & Co.

{Firm Registration No : 1018945W)
Chartered Accountants

andip A Parikh
Partner
Membership No.40727

i

Chartered
Accounfants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Adani Agri Logistics Limited

A

Managing Director
DIN : 00008457

- -C'HC“LQ

Surendra Phophalia
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Ahmedabad
Qate. R

A
v mm/
Atul C rvedi

C

)

Director
DIN : 00175355

-~ l/
s
Ud arma
Company Secretary



ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
(A) Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 226.39 62 B6
Adjustment for:
Other interest 2.80 259
Amortization of ancilliary borrowing cost 9.36 9.38
Customer claims 153.47 .
Bad debts written off - 38758
Liabilities no longer required wrirten back (59 20) (131 64)
Profit on sale of fixed assets (34.65) (2.56)
Interesk income (243,98} {306.63)
Oepreciation and amartisation expenses 2.810.29 2.80B8.23
Finance costs 4,212.77 4.646.39
Operating profit before working capital changes 7.0771.26 7.476.20
Changes in working capital:
{Increase) f decrease in other non current assels {5.08) 1.03
{Increase) / decrease in inventories (7.87 13.20
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables (235.50) 4913
(increase) / decrease in other non current financial assets 4.02 (0.00}
[increase) / decrease in other current assecs (187.90) {5 66)
{increase} / decrease in other current financial assets (4.53) (2.48)
Increase / (decrease) in other non current financial liabilities (5.04) 189
Incraase / {decrease) in long tarm prowisions (0.05) 6.28
Increase / {(decrease) in other non-current liabilities {2.54) -
Increase / {decrease)} in trade payables 19.85 148.98
Increase / (decrease) in other current financial liabilities (0.C1) o
Increase / (decrease) in other current liabilities 36315 (15.25)
Increase / (decrease) in short term provisions (145.88} 11.15
{207.38) 208.28
Cash generated from operations 5,869.88 7.684.48
Less : Tax paid (3.01) 10.28
Het cash flow from operating activities (A} 5,866,87 7.694.76
{B) Cash flow from investing activities
Decrease/ (increase) in property. plant and equipment (71.70) (31.17)
Decrease/ (increase) in intangible assers (12.54) -
Decreasef {increase) in capital work-in-progress (0.89) {68.07)
Decrease/ {increase) in investments (1,600.00) -
Dec.reasef (increase) in bank balance other than ¢ash and cash 21265 11678
equivalents
Sale of fixed assets 88.51 15.07
Interest received 355.56 212.91
Net cash from / (used in) investing activites (8) (1.028.11) 465.52
{C) Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds/(repayment) of long term borrowings {3,896.11} (1.096.73)
Froceeds/(repayment) of short term Horrowings 5.226.36 (2387.89)
(Increase) / decrease in lpans to related parties (3.012.76) -
Finance costs paid (4,212.77) (4.640.39)
Met cash flow used in financing activities (C) {5,895.28) (8,131.01)
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (A)+(8)+(C) (56.52) 29.27
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 103.86 154,59
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 127.34 183.86




ADANI| AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

Notes to Cash flow Statement :
1 Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the balance sheet
Cash and cash equivalents as per balance sheet 127.34 183.85

127.34 183.86

Significant accountifigwplicies and netes on accounts from note ng. 1to 46 form an integral part of financial statements.

In terms of our report Yttadhed.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Adani Agri Logistics Limited

For G.K,Choksi & Co.
(Firm Registration No : 10489
Chartered Accountants

- . AL /

andip A Parikh Pranav V Adani Atul Chaturvedi
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No.40727 DIN : 00008457 OIN : DD175355

: -y

= 3 \' ’I}LL/
Surendra Phophalia udif sfiarma
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

PIaceY: Ahmedabad Place : Anmedabad

Date \' nnaT . Date :

dul

Chartered
Accputiiants




Adani Agri Logistics Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 315t March, 2017

1

3.1
@

(i)

(iii)
{iv)
)
vi)
(vii)

Corporate information

Adani Agri Logistics Limited (‘the Company' /'AALL" is a wholly owned subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited and
an entity incorporated under the provision of the Companies Act, 1956. The company has entered into an agreement
with Food Corporation of India (FCI) on 28th June, 2005 to design, develop, construct, operate and maintain project
facilities for warehousing and transportation of the food grains on Build, Own, and Operate (BOO) basis for a period
of twenty years. Under the agreement. the company is eligible for revenues based on annual guaranteed tonnage
irrespective of the actual usage by FCIL.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards {Ind
AS) notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies { Indian
Accounting Standards) {Amendment) Rules, 20186,

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2016, the company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended
31st March, 2017 are the first the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.{refer note 36 for information on
how the company has adopted Ind AS.)

The company has adopted all Ind AS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 "First time
adoption of Indian Accounting Standards®. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles
generally accepted in India as prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 {IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition
has been summarized in note 36.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historicatl cost basis, except for certain financial instruments
(including derivative instruments) which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained
in the accounting policies below.

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees {INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest |akhs, except
otherwise indicated.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of
accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving compiex and subjective judgements and the
use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in note 3.1. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are
made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates
are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to financial statements,

The significant estimates and judgements are listed below:

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied
in the asset are considered to modify the depreciation/ amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates.

The impairment provision for financial assets are based on the assumptions about risk of default and expected loss
rates. The company uses judgements in making the assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calculations, based on the company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at
the end of each reporting period.

Judgements by actuaries in respect of discount rates, future salary increments, mortality rates and inflation rate
used for computation of defined benefit liability.

Significant judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised. based
upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Significant judgement is required to classify the balance with government authorities including tax assets into
current and non-current assets.

Significant judgement is required in assessing at each reporting date whether there is indication that an item of
property, plant and equipment has been impaired.

Estimates are required in recognition and measurement of provisions for customer claims.

{viii} Estimation of asset retirement obligation and discounting thereof requires judgements by the management,

Chartered
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Summary of significant accounting policies

{(a) Current and non-current classification

(b)

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An
asset is treated as current when it is:

- expected to be realised or intended to be saold or consumed in normai operating cycle

- held primarily for the purpose of trading

- expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle 3 liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- it is held primarily for the purpose of trading

it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-
current assets and liabilities. The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and
their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified tweive months as its operating cycle.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives and certain investments at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to seil an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

> Inthe principal market for the asset ar liability, or

> Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a8 market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participants that
would use the assetin its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

> Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
> Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable.

> Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable.

For assets angd liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

The company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such
as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value.
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External valuers are involved for valuation of unquoted financial assets and financial liabilities, such as contingent
consideration. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the management. Selection criteria
includes market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. The
management decides. after discussions with the company's external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs
to use for each case,

At each reporting date, the company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the company
verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to
contracts and other relevant documents.

The company, in conjunction with the company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each
asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable on a yearly basis.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained
above.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financiai asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity. It is broadly classified in financial assets, financial liabilities, derivatives and
equity.

Financial asset:

Trade receivable, loans and advances given, security deposits given, investment in debt securities and other
contractual receivables are covered under financial assets.

Initial recognition:

Above financial assets are initially recognised at ‘fair value’ (i.e. fair value of consideration to be received).
Subsequent measurement:

Above financial assets are subsequently measured at '‘amortised cost' using effective interest rate {EIR} method
because these assets are held with a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows and Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest {SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized only when

- The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financiai asset or

- The company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the company has transferred substantially all risks and reward of ownership the financial asset, the financial
asset is derecognized. Where the company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the company has not retained control of the
financial asset. Where the company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to
the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Investment in associates, joint venture and subsidiaries
The company has accounted for its investment in subsidiaries and associates, joint venture at cost.

Financial iiability )
Trade payable, long term and short term borrowings, 10ans / advances taken, security deposits taken and any other
contractual liability are covered under financial liability.

Initial recognition.

Above financial liabilities are initially recognised at *fair value' (i.e. fair value of consideration to be paid).
Subsequent measurement.

Above financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 'amortised cost' using effective interest rate (EIR) method
at each reporting date. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or 1055 when the liabilities are derecognised as well
as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking inte account any discount or
premium on acquisition of debt instrument and fees or incidental charges that are an integral part of borrowing
transaction, The EIR amortisation is included as_§ e costs' in the statement of profit and loss.
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Derecognition

A financiai liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is repiaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Inventories
Inventories of stores and spares, chemicals, packing materials and fuels are valued at cost. Cost is determined based
on moving weighted average methgd.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cast includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes
a substantial pericd of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the
respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur,

Revenue recagnition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognised when it is
prabable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company and additional criteria
are met as follows:

Revenue from rendering of service : Revenue from services is recognized on rendering of services as per the terms of
the contract.

Interest : For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate( EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial instruments or a shorter period, where applicable, to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset. Interest income is included under the head ‘Other income’ in the statement of profit and loss.

Interest on delayed payment charges : Interest on delayed payment charges have been accounted as revenue when it
is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and the amount of the
revenue can be measured reliably.

Employee benefits

All employee benefits payabte within 12 months of rendering services are classified as short term employee benefits.
Benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, performance incentives, etc. and the expected
cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognised during the period in which the employee renders related service.

Provident fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no obligation,
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The company recognizes contribution payable to the
provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to
the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit
payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid.

Gratuity fund

The company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which reguires contributions to be made to a
separately administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the
projected unit credit method with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date, which recognises
each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OC! in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements
are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss in the period of plan amendment.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The company

recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation y
statement of profit and loss:

> Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs,
routine sectlements; and
Net interest expense or income
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Compensated absences

Provision for compensated absence is determined using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuation
being carried out at each balance sheet date. Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed
or encased beyond 12 months from the end of the year are treated as long term employee benefit.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encased within 12 months from the end of
the year are treated as short term employee benefit. Short term compensated absences are recognized on an
undiscounted basis for services rendered by the employees during an accounting period. Accumulated sick leaves
are treated as short-term employee benefit, as the company does not have an unconditional right to defer its
settfement for 12 months after the reporting date, and the company presents short-term leaves as a current liability
in the balance sheet.

Termination benefits, if any, are recognised as an expense 3s and when incurred.

Segment reporting

The chief operational decision maker monitors the pperating results of its business segments separately for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.

In accordance with the Ind-As 108 -" Qperating Segments” , the company has determined its business segment as
warehousing and transport services. Since there are no other business segments in which the company operates,
there are no reportable segments. Therefore, the segment revenue, results, segment assets, segment liabilities, total
cost incurred to acquire segment assets, depreciation charge are all as is reflected in the financial statement.

Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in tndia. The tax rates and tax laws
used to compute the tax are those that are enacted or substantially enacted, at the reporting date. Deferred income
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that it is ng longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Current and deferred income tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized
outside the statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current and deferred
tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OC! or directly in equity.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred
income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or the
substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized. The
company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and where it intends either to settie on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares ogutstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per
equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potentiat
equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares
been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential
equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.
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Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand deposit and short-
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value,

Provision, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

General

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company expects some or
aill of the provisions to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented
in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities is disclosed in the case of :

A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of respurces embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate can be made.
A possible obligation arising from past events, uniess the probability of outflow of resources is remote.
Commitments includes the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Impairment

Impairment for non financial assets

The company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required. the company estimates the asset's
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asselt’s or cash-generating unit's {CGU) Fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use, Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss, except for properties previcusly revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCl For such
properties, the impairment is recognised in OC| up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists,
the company estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited 50 that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase
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Impairment for financial assets

The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which
are not fair valued through profit or loss. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk
exposure, the group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then
the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss

allowance based on 12-month ECL. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

Lease

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a |ease is based on the substance of the arrangement
at the inception date, whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or
the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Finance leases that transfer substantially ali of the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item, are
capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present
value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and a reduction in
the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonabte certainty that the
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Assets acquired on leases where a3 significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by lessor
are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis.

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Under the previous GAAP (Indian GAAP), fixed assets (including capital work in progress) are stated at cost net of
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprise purchase price, borrowing
costs, if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
the intended use. The company has elected to regard previous GAAP carrying values of property, pfant and
equipment as deemed cost at the date of transition to Ind AS.

Property, plant and equipment {including capital work in progress) is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment
and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of .
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the company derecognises reptaced part, and
recognises the new part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. Likewise, when a major
inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if
the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as
incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the
cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for the provision are met.

Borrowing cost relating to acquisition / construction of fixed assets which take substantial pefiod of time to get
ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put
to use.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as prescribed under
Part C of Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013 except for the assets mentioned below for which useful lives are
estimated by the management. The Identified component of fixed assets are depreciated over their yseful lives and
the remaining components are depreciated over the life of the principal assets. The management believes that these
estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be
used.

The company has estimated the following useful life to provide depreciation on its certain fixed assets based on
assessment made by expert and management estimate.

Nature of assets Useful life Life as per Schedule 1l
Railway Siding 30 15
Wagons 30 15
Silo 7 CHOK 30 15
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An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the income statement when the asset is deregognized.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the
assets will flow to the company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.
Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in
the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates, The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either
individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine
whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable, if not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is
made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the asset is derecognised.

A summary of the policies applied to the Company's intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible asset Useful life Amomza::sl:: method Internally generated or acquired
Software Finite {5 Amortization at straight Acquired
years) line basis over the period
of software

Recent accounting pronouncements

Standards issued but not yet effective

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments)
Rules, 2017, notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, 'Statement of cash flows' and Ind AS 102, ‘Share-based payment.’
These amendments are in accordance with the recent amendments made by International Accounting Standards
Board (JASB) to IAS 7, 'Statement of cash flows” and IFRS 2, ‘Share-based payment,’ respectively. The amendments are
applicable to the company from April 1, 2017.

Amendment toInd AS 7:

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and
non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance
sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.

The company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial statements is being
evaluated.
Amendment to Ind AS 102: It is not applicable as the company does not have any share based payments.
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ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

6 I[ntangible assets

Description of assets Computer software Total
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs

Year ended 31st March, 2016

Deemed cost as at 1st April, 2015 . -
Additions - .
Disposals

Gross carrying value as at 31st March, 2016 - -

Amagrtisation expenses
Eliminated on disposal of assets -
Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at 31st March, 2016

Net Carrying amount as at 31st March, 2016 - -

Year ended 31st March, 2017

Gross carrying value as at 1st April, 2016 - v

Additions 12.54 12.54
Disposals - -
Gross carrying value as at 31st March, 2017 12.54 12.54

Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at 1st April, 2016

Amortisation expenses 0.01 0.0
Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at 31st March, 2016 0.01 0.01

Net Carrying amount as at 31st March, 2017 12.53 12.53




ADAN! AGRI LDGISTICS LIMITED

Notes to financial skatements for the year ended on 3Tst March, 2017

7

{nvestments
As at As akt As at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Rs in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Non current, investments
Equuty instruments of subsidiaries 1.600.00
1.600.00
At at As ak As at
Particulars 31st Mareh, 2017 st March, 2015 st April. 2015
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs As. in Lakhs
Unquoted
Investments carried at cost
Investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries
1.000.000 equity shares of Adani Agri Logistics {Kolakapura} Limsted of Rs. 10/- pach 100 QO
1.000.000 equity shares of Adam Agri Logistics {Katihar) Limited of Rs 10/- each 100.00
1,000.000 equity shares of Adani Agri Logistics (MP) Limited of Rs 10/- each 100.00
1,000,000 equity shares of Adani Agri Logistics (Qewas} Limted of Rs 10/- each 100.00 - -
1.000,000 eguity shares of Adani Agri Logistics (MHarda) Limrted of Rs 10/- each 100,00 -
1,000.000 aquity shares of Adani Agri Logistics (Hoshangabad) Limited of Rs. 10/- each 100.00 -
1,000.000 equity shares of Adam Agri Log:stics (Satna) Limited of Rs. 10/- each 100 00 -
1.000.000 equity shases of Adani Agri Logistics (Uyain) Limited of Rs. 10/- each 100.00 -
1.000,000 equrty shares of Adanr Agri Logistics {(Kannau)} Limited of Rs. 10/- eaach 100 00 -
1,000.000 equity shares of Adani Agri Legistics (Panipat) Limited of Rs 10/- each 100 00 -
1,000.000 equity shares of Adam Agr: Logistics (Raman) Limited of Rs. 10/- each 100.00
1,000,000 eguity shares of Adan Agn Logrstics {Nakotda) Limited of Rs. 10/- each 100 00
1,000,000 equity shares of Adani Agr Logistics {Barnaia) Limited of Rs. 10/- each 100.00
1,000,000 equity shares of Adant Agri Logishics (Bathinda) Limited of Rs. 10/- each 100 00
1,000,000 equxy shares of Adani Agri Logistics (Mansa) Limited of Rs 10/- each 100 00 -
1.000,000 equity shares of Adani Agri Logistics (Maga} Limited of Rs. 10/- each 100.00 -
1,606.00 - -
Aggregate ¢ of unq d i 5 1,600.00 - -
Other non current financial assets
As at As at Ax at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Rx in Lakhs R in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Security deposits 107 41 1M.43 111 43
Margin money deposits 615 770 5.52
Other deposits - - 0.10
113.56 119.13 117.05

Taxation

Income tax related iterns charged or credited directly to profit and loss and other comprehensive income during the year 1s as follows :

For the year ended

For the yasr ended

Particulars 315t March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. in Lakhs Rs, in Lakhs
Statement of profit and loss / other comprehensive income
Current incoma tax
- Curent tax 2634 -
- Deferrad rax - -
26.34 N
Reconciliation
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulers 31zt March, 2077 31st March, 2616
Rs3. In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs

Profit before tax 226.39 62.86
Applicable cax race 30.90% 30.90%
Tax on book profit as per applicable tax rate A 65.95 19.42
Add:
Depriciakion as per companies act 868.38 467,54
Notional expense under Ind AS 376 3390
Donation non deductitde under 80G D.22 0,57
Provisions for gratuity, leave encashment and bonus not allowable u/s 43 B 320 6.07
Remeasurement of defined benelt liablicy - 0.08
Disallowance of TDS written off 135 -
Loss carried forward to next year - 165.98

] B876.91 1,044.52
Less:
Remeasurement of defined benefit liablity 0.49 -
Profit on sale / retirement of asset 1071 0.79
Depriciation as per income tax act 918.42 1.063.15
Brought ferward loss set off 37.24 -

[+ 946.86 1,063.94
Tax payable 83 per income tax (&) ©.00 -
Tax paysble under MAT (B) 26.34 -
Total tax expense {Higher of (A) or {B)} 2634 -

Charrered

Accauntanks




ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Hotes to financial statements for the year ended an 315t March, 2017

Deferred tax liability / deferred tax asset

As at As at As at

Particulare Mst Marcn, 2017 3t March, 2016 15t April, 2015

Rs. in Lakhs At In Lakhs fe. In Lakhs
Datferred tax liabilites
a. Fixeo assets impact of tax deprecialion and depreciation / amortisation charged in the 713598 7.067.80 584777
financial reporting
b Unamartised anciliary ¢ost on barrowing 2589 25.13 32537
c. ARO asset carrying amount 471 454 516
Gross deferred tax linbilices 7,166.58 7,101.87 6,885.30
Oeferrod tax asset
Effect of expenditure debited to profit 8 loss starment s Lhe curfent penod, but
allowaole for tax purpeses in tha following years
a Empenditure disallowed - provision For bonus u/s 438 7.49 706 an
b. Expenditure disallowed ufs 438 of the (ncome Tax ActT951 allowable on payment 2n 25.1% 2318
¢. Unabsorbed depreciabion/ business loss under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {refer note) 795997 7.979 70 FIET 52
d. Provision for ARC { including interest acgrued) 1307 1210 1121
Gross defarrsd tan g9sots a,012.84 8,028.01 7,028.22
Limited Lo the value of gross deferred tax liabilities 1.166.58 7.101.87 5,885.30

Mat aeferred tax lisbilities / (asset) {tefer note)

Noke : In accardance with Ind AS 12 'Income Taxes' in absence of probable future taxable profit, deferred tax assers have been recognised to the extent of deferred tax

liability.

10 Mon-currsnt tax assers {net)

A at As at AF 8t
Particulars 35t March, 2017 313t March, 2016 13t April, 2015
Rs. in Lakhs fs, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Tax deducted ac source [nec of provis@ns) 50 01 1334 123.90
90.01 115.54 123.90
11 Other non current asyets
As at As st As at
Partlculars B3t March, 2017 31st March, 2016 st April, 2015
Ri. in Lakhs A3, in Lokhs &5 in Lakhs
Capital advance (refer note} s 67 718.43 775 77
Prepaid expense 650 Q.63 124
Loan and advances to empleoyees - 0.80 1.22
722.17 719.86 T82.23

Note: Capital advence includes advances for KIDB land putstanding as ac 31st March, 2017 Rs, 5.15,74.328/-, 31sr Maren, 2016 Rs, 4.75.52,199/. and 15t April, 2015 Rs

4.75,52,199/-

12  Inventories

As at As at As at
Parcticulars 31st Maerch, 2017 31st March, 2018 15t April, 2015
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs R3. in Lakhs
Stores. spares, chemicals, packing material and censumables 46.42 38.55 5179
a6.42 3B8.95 $1.75
13 Trade receivables
Ay at As 3t As at
Particulars I3t March, 2017 31st March, 2016 st April. 2015
Ry. in Lakhs Re. in Lakhs Ra. in Lakhs
Receivables putstanding for a genod more than six monchs ffom the date they are due for
payment {Unsecured, consioered gogd) 423 934 175.82
Receivables putstanding for a period {ess than s months from the date they are due for
payment {Unsecured. considered good) 1.035.67 795.06 106129
1,039.90 804.40 1.241.11




ADAN! AQRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

14

15

17

B8

Cast and cash equivalents

As at As at Asx at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 315t March, 2016 15t April, 2015
Ri. in Lakhs R3. in Lakhs R4 in Lakhs
Balance in current account 127.34 183.86 154.59
127.34 1683.86 154.59
Bank balances {other than cash and cash equivalents)
As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 15t April, 2015
A= in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Margin money deposits - 229933 252276 2134.23
Other deposits 14213 130.10 8§57.51
2,441.46 2,652.86 2.991.74
Loans to related parties
As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Rx in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Loans to subsidiaries and other group compamies {unsecured) (refer note} 3.012.76 -
3.012.76 . -
Note : Loans given Lo related parties carnies interest @ 10.50% p a.
Other current financial assets
As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st Apyil, 2015
A3, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs R5. in Lakhs
Security deposits 46.75 42.22 33.74
Interest accrued on deposits, loans and advances Q.04 11163 17.9%
46.79 153.85 57.65
Other current assets
As at As at As at
Particulars 31se March, 2017 ¥1st March, 2016 18t April, 2015
Rs. in Lakhs Rx in Lakhs Ay, in Lakhs
Balances with government aulnosilies a.80 aas 0.45
Prapaid expenses 32.25 10 36 15.38
Advances to suppliers 191 47 26 58 13.43
Imprest to employees 3.79 2.97 544
228.26 40.36 34.70
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Notas to financial scat for the year anded on 31st March, 2017

19 Share eapital

A% at As at As ot
Particulars F1st March, 2017 35t March, 2016 182 April, 2015
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. i Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs

Auythorized share capital
100,000,000 (as at 31sc March. 2015 100.000.000 and as at 1se Apnl 2015 100.000.000) equity shares of Rs 10/ each 1.00.00.00 CO0 1.00,00,00,000 1,00,00.00,000
tssued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital
5.98.28.000 {as ar 31st March, 2016 9.38.28.000 and a5 at 15t April, 2015 $.98,28.000) equity shares of Rs. 19/- 2ach Fully paid up 9.982 80 9.982 B0 49.982 80

9.982.80 9.982.80 9,992.80

() Recoagilation of tha thares outstanding at the begianing and at the and of the reporting yuar
Equity shares

Az at ¥1st March, 2017

As at 315k March, 2016

Particularx As ot 15t April, 2013

Nas Rs. in Lakhs Nos Rs. in Laihs. Nas Re. in Lakhe
At the peginning of the year 9.58.28.000 .582.80 $.58.28.000 $.982.80 9.%8.28,000 $.982.80
Add : 1ssued dunng the year - - - - B R
Quistanging at the eng of the year 9,98,26.000 9,982.80 9.98,28,000 $.982.80 2,98,28 000 9,982.80

{I} Terma / fights attached to equity thares

The autherised share capital of the company has only ane class of aquity shares hawing a par value of Rs 10 per share, The rights and priviages g equity shargholders are genarai in nature and
defined unoer the Articles of Asscciatien of the company 33 ailowed under the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent appilcable

The equity shareholders have

{i). Right to vore 1n sharehalder's meating. Where vating 15 to oe made on a show of hands, every member present in persen and halder ¢f aquity share shall have ong vole and in Sase of poll, the

vornng nghes shall be in proportion to the shares in the paid up capital of the company,

(i), Right o receive dividend 1n proportion to the amount of capital paid uo on the shares held |

The sharehalders are not enutled to exercise any voling fght erchier personally or proxy at any meeting of the company 11 cases calls of other sums payable have not been paid

(). In the event of hguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be enucied to receive remaining assers af the company, after distnbut:on of all preferential amounts The

distrbution will b2 1n proportion ta the number of souity shafes heid by the shareholders.

{ili) Shares held by holding/ uitimate holding company and/ or thoir subsidisrigss associates

As at 31st March, 2017

As 3t 31st March, 3014 As at Vst April, 2013

Paniculars Hox Rs. in Lakhs Nos R, in Lakhs ™ Ra. in Lakhs

The holding company

Adani Enterprises Limiced 9,58.28.000 9,982.80 3.98.23.000 9.982 90 $.98,38,000 9.582480
9.98,28,000 9.982.80 $.98,28,000 9,982.80 9,98.28,000 9,982,680

(bv) Qetalls of shareholders holding Mmocg than 3% shares in company.

Aa ot 31st March, 2077

A% at 311t March, 2016 Az at 15t Aprit, 2013

Particulars _ | .
Nos * holding Nos % holding Mos % holding
Equity shares of Rs 10 aach fully paid up
Adani Enterpnses Limited 5,98,28,000 100% 5.98.28.000 100% 9.58.28.000 100%
$.98,20,000 100% 9,98.28,000 100% 9.98,28,000 100%




ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notes ko financial statements for the ygar ended on 315t March, 2017

20 Other equity

21

22

3

4

26

As at At at As at
Particulars 313t March, 2D17 3st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
R$. in Lakhs R$, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Retained earnings
Opening batance (reter note - 36) {2.807 39) {2.859.97) (2.865.37)
Adg : Profit for the year 20009 62.58 .
Balance available far apprapriations (2.607 34) (2.80739) (2.865.37)
Less. Appropriations . - .
Total retained earnings (2,507 34} (2,807.39) {2.863.97)
Other comprehensive income
Balance a5 per previous financial statements Q19 - -
Add/{Less) . Actunial valuation of gracuity {158) 0.19 -
Total other oomprehensive income {139} 019
Total other equity {2,.608,73) {2,807.20) {2,869.97)
Long term borrowings
Af st As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 313t Mareh, 2016 1st April, 2015
R3. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs

Secured term 1gan from - ICICI Bank Limiced (refer nate) 32016 35 35.923.13 37.010.48

32,036.35 55,523.13 37,010.48

Note The Loan from ICICI bank is secured by equitable mortgage of immavable properties of the company and first charge by way of hypatnecaLion of all movable
asgers and intangible assers and assignment of book debt, aperating cash Flows, revenues and receivaoles of projects The 12rm Ipan will be repald based on mdnrgnly
installments as per the Ivan repayment schedule egreed updn in the sanction letcer The Ioan worth Rs. 37 092 64 Lakhs cacries interest of 8.75% (For the year 2015-16
9 85% and 2014-15 10 50% raspectively] while new loan obtained during FY 2015 - 16 worth Rs 2,500 Lakhs carries intecest of 10 20% (For the year 2015-16 10.50%) per

annum

Dther non eurrent financial liagilities

As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 313t march, 2016 1st April, 2015
Rs. in Lakhs Ry, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Retention money 15 48 20.52 18.64
15.48 20.52 18.64
Long term provisions
As at Asg at As at
Particulars 315t March, 2017 S1st Mareh, 2015 1st, April, 2015
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Provision For leave benefits 2259 5263 46.34
Prowvision for asset retirement obhigation 3777 34,93 32.40
90.36 87.61 78.74
Other non currentdiabilities
As ar As at Af A
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
R, in Lakhs Re. in Lakhs fs. in Lakhs
QOeposits from vendor - 2.54 2.54
- 2.54 2.54
Short term borrowings
As at A at As at
Partieulars ¥1st march, 2017 315t March, 2016 18t April, 2015
— Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Laki Rs. i wha
Unsecured {oan from holaing eompany (refer note) $.077 BB 4,147.72 7.137.69
$.077.88 4,147.72 7,137.69
Nota: Loans availed From holding company carrigs interest @ 10.50% (For the year 2015-16 10.50% ana 2014-15 12.50%)
Trade payables
Ag at As at Ag at
Particutars 3ist march, 2G17 J1st March, 2016 1st April, 2D1S
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakns Ra in Lakhs
For goods and services
- Agerual for employees 21.64 20.72 18.359
- Others (refer note 45 for MSMED) 46B.45 508.72 493N
{Amount payabie ta related party Rs. 50,83 lakhs (as at 315t March, 2016 1172 lakhs and as at
1st April, 2015 Rs 7 60 laknhs)}
4%0.09 529.44 512.10

-

Chatiere
Accozaans




ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notes to fi isl statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

27 Other currant financial liabilities

As at As at As at
Pardculars 31st March, 2017 313t March, 2016 11t April, 2015
Rs. in Lawhs Ra. in Lakhs fs. in Lakhs
Current matunties of long term debt {refer note 1) 3.886.76 358734 28761
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings ( refer note 2) 48.30 51.49 57.65
3,935.06 3,638.83 3,036.76

Note 1: The current matunities represent the amount due for payement in next 12 manths on the securad borrowings availed by the company as mentienad in note 217,

Mote 2: The interest accrued but not due includes the interest component that has accrued as on the last day of the reporting penod but the same is not due for
payment,

28 Shoft term provisions

As at As at As at
Particuiars 315t March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs RE. in Lakchs
Pravision for gratuity 29.41 2336 11.28
Provision for leave benefits 11.35 823 .35
40.76 31.59 20.53
29 Other current liabilities
Ag at Asg at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2097 3st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Rs. in Lakhs Rx in Lakhs Ry in Lakhs
Deposits from vendor 12.68 10.14 12.64
Custemer claims 338.04 - -
Statutory lability 44.M1 22.14 34.89
395.43 32.28 47.53

Chaitete®
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30

31

32

33

34

35

Revenue from operations

Particulars

For the year ended
315t March, 2017

For the year ended
3st March, 2016

Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Storage cum handhng charges (Operating lease income) 3.378.97 9.540.71
9,378.97 $,540.71

Other income

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Interest income on bank deposits 207.06 295.456
Interest (ncome on loans and advances 31.74 -
Interest income - othefs 5.15 1.17
Income from sale of scrap 4.18 0.46
Exportincentives - 1.05
Profit on sale of asset 3466 2.56
Qther iIncome - 0.89
Liabiliry no fonger required written back 59.20 131.64
341.9% 443,23

Oprerating expensas

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2017 }1st March, 2016
Rs. in Lakhg Rs. in Lakhs
Cleating and forwarding expenses 185.28 90.22
Contract labour 62.20 49.53
Consumprion of stores, spares and cnemicals 15.26 12.90
Pest management expenses 134.34 148.23
Power and fuel 248.48 199.88
Secunty expenses 155.96 175.09
Shunting charges 75.93 48.18
a77.45 724.09

Employee benefits expantes

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Salary, wages and bonus 628.19 629.46
Contribution to provident and other funds 31.22 30.62
Staff weifare expenses 2516 24.43
Gratuity expense {refer note 41) 14.15 12.26
£98.72 696.77

Finance costs

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2017 318t March, 2016
Rs. in Lakhs R, in Lakhs
tnterest on tesm loan 3.736.45 3,899.42
Interest on inter corpocate deposits 47632 745.97
Other interest 2,80 2.59
Other bank charges 12.46 24.78
4,228.03 4,673.76

Administrative and other expenses

For the year ended

Fer the year ended

Particulars 315t March, 2017 313t March, 2076
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Rent - 12.50
Rates and taxes 13.37 1.9
Licence fees 155.55 149.24
[NSuUrance expenses 69.86 49.06
Repairs and maintenance 109.24 145.72
Travelling and conveyance 80.64 B4.94
Communication expenses 15.82 12.32
Printing and stationery 4.86 4.06
Legal, professionai and subscription fees 23521 111.34
Customer claims 153.47 -
Bad debis written off - 387.58
Payment to auditors {Mote A) 9.29 9.20
Business promotion and advertisement 1t.84 6.40
Miscellaneous expenses 22.93 33.96
860.00 1,018.23
A: Payment to auditors
As suditors
(i} Audit fees 7.56 7.48
(ii) Tax audit fees 173 1.72
.29 9.20

c\;\al\e' et
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

Note No, 36 Explanatory notes on first time adoption of Ind AS

First time adoption of ind AS

These standalone financial statements, for the year ended on 31st March, 2017, are the first financials of Adani Agri Logistics
Limited being prepared in accordance with ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended on 31st March, 2016, the
company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). Therfore
comparitive information is reclassified / remeasured so as to comply with Ind AS.

The company's date of transition to Ind AS is 1st April, 2015. Therfore, the ‘Opening balance sheet' as on 1st April, 2015, statement
of profit and loss for year ended on 31st March, 2016 and balance sheet as at 31st March, 2016 has been restated as per Ind AS,
This note explains the principa! adjustments made by the company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the
balance sheet as at 1 April, 2015 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March, 2016.

Exemptions availed under Ind AS 101

The company has elected to avail exemption under Ind AS 101 to use India GAAP carrying value as deemed cost at the date of
transition for ail items of property. plant and equipment and other tangible assets as per the statement of financial position
prepared in accordance with previous GAAP.

Applicability of Appendix C of Ind AS 17 - Leases {Lessor)

Adani Agri Logistics Limited ( 'the Company'/ 'AALL" ), a wholly owned subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited has entered into an
agreement with Food Corporation of India (FCI) on 28th June, 2005 to design, develop, construct, operate and maintain project
facilities for warehousing and transportation of food grains on Build, Own and Operate (BOO) basis for a period of twenty years.
Under the agreement the company is eligible for revenues based on Annual Guarantee Tonnage irrespective of the actual usage by
FCL

The scope of Appendix C of Ind AS 17 "Leases® provides that it does not apply to arrangements that are "public-to-private service
concession arrangements” which are within the scope of Appendix A of lnd AS 11 "Construction Contracts®. As per para 5 of
Appendix A of Ind AS 11, the accounting for Service Concession Arrangement applies to the public-to-private partnership if both
the following conditions are met: a) The grantor controls or regulate what services the operator must provide with the
infrastructure, to whom it must provide them and at what price. b) The grantor controls through ownership, beneficial entitlement
or otherwise any significant residual interest in the infrastrucure at the end of the term of the arrangement. In the present case, as
per the estimate by the management, FCI/ grantor does not control through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise any
significant residual interest in the infrastrucure at the end of the term of the arrangement ang therefore, the present arrangement
of the company with FCI is outside the scope of Appendix A of Ind AS 11. In this situation, the present arrangement is tested for
lease under Appendix C of ind AS 17.

Accounting treatment under Appendix C of Ind AS 17 - Leases (Lessor)

As per the estimate by management, there is no transfer of substatial risks and rewards incidental to ownership of infrastructure
and therefore, the arrangement is classified as "Operating Lease”. All items of property, plant and equipments are accounted as it
is. However, the income received from FCI has been reported as operating lease income.

? THMEDRBAD) =




ADARNI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

d. Reconcilliation of equity and profit and loss as per the previously reported under IGAAP to IND AS

1 Reconcilliation of equity

As at As at

Particulars 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015

Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Reatined earnings as per IGAAP (2,870.65) (2,946.03)
Adjustments:
Unamortized portion of anciliary borrowing costs up to 31st March, 2015 93.54 93.54
Asset retirement obligation up to 31st March, 2015 {17.48) (17.48)
Impact of borrowing cost for FY 2015-16 due to Ind AS (as per note 2) (9.38) -
Impact of interest on ARQ liability for FY 2015-16 due to Ind AS {as per note 2} (2.59) -
Impact of depreciation on ARQ asset for FY 2015-16 due to Ind AS {as per note 2) (0.64) -
Impact of gratuity expense recognised as per Ind AS 0.19 -
Impactin total comprehensive income for FY 2015-16 due to Ind AS (as per note 2) (0.15)
Total net impact 63.45 76.06
Retained earning as per ind AS (2,807.20) {2.8565.97)

2 Reconciliation of total comprehensive income

For the year ended
31st March, 2016

Particulars
Rs. in Lakhs
Profit after tax as per IGAAP 75.38
Income / expense to be recognised under ind AS during FY 2015-16:
1 Amortisation of borrowing cost as per Ind AS (9.38)
2 Interest on AROQ liability as per Ind AS (2.59)
3 Depreciation on ARO assets as per ind AS (0.64)
4 Gratuity expense recognised as per Ind AS c.19
S Acturial gain on gratuity as per tnd AS (0.19)
Total net impact in profit during FY 2015-16 {12.61)
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 62.77
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ADAN! AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

37 The sarrying value of financial ingtruments by categories as on 31st March, 2017 is as follows:

Fair value through

Fair value through

) other comprehensive . Amortised cost Total
Particulars income profit or loss
Rs, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Financial assets
Investments - 1,600.00 1,600.00
Trade receivabies - 1.039.90 1.039.90
Cash and cash equivalents 127.34 127.34
Bank balances other than cash and
Cosh cquialents $ ) ) 2.441.46 2,441.46
Loans to related parties - 3.012.76 3,012.76
Other financial assets 16C.34 160,34
Total - 8,381.80 8,381.80
Financial liabjlities
Borrowings 41,114.23 41.114.23
Trade payables - 490.09 490.09
QOther financial liabilities - - 3,950.53 3,950.53
Total - - 45,554.85 45,554,85
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of 31st March, 2016 is as follows:
Fair value throuqh Fair value through .
Particulars other c}:mprehenslve profit or loss Amoftised cost Total
income
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Financial assets
Investments -
Trade receivables B04.40 B04.40
Cash and cash equvalents - 183.86 1B3.B6
E:::::LT:;Zif:her than cash and 2.652.86 2 652.86
Loans Lo related parties . . .
Ocher financial assets - - 272.98 272.98
Total - - 591410 3,914.10
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - - 40,070.85 40,070.85
Trade payables - 529.44 529.44
Other financial liabilities 3.659.25 3,659.35
Total - - 44,259,.64 44,259.64
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of 1st April, 2015 is a3 follows:
o:::ai: ::Imu:r::r::fi:e Fair valua through Amortised cost Total
Particuldrs profit or loss
income
Rs, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Finanglal assets
Investments - -
Trade receivables 1.241.11 1.24711
Cash and cash equivalents 154.59 154.59
Bank bale.)nces other tham cash and 2.991.74 299174
cash equivalents -
Loans to related parties R ; .
Other financial assets - 174.70 174,70
Total - - 456214 4,562.14
Financial liabilities
Borrowings . 44,148.17 44,148.17
Trade payables - 512.10 512.10
QOther financial liabilities - 3,055.40 3,055.40
Total - - 47.715.67 47.715.67




ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Naotes to financial statements for the year ended on 313t March, 2017

38 Financisal risk objective and policies

The company's principal financial l1abililies comgrise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial Jiabilities is to
finance the company's operations/projects. The company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and
cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

In the ordinary course of business, the company is mainly exposed Lo risks resulting from ingerest rate meovements (interest rate risk) and other
price risks such as business risk,

Interest rate risk

The company is exposed to changes in market interest rates due to financing, investing and cash management activities. The company's
exposyre 1o the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the company's long-term debt obligations with flgating interest
rates. The company manages its interest rate risk by regularly reviewing the debt market.

Credle risk

Credit risk 15 the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial
loss. The company 15 exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables and other financial assets) and from its
financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments,

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with the
company's paiicy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned tp each
counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the company's board of directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout
the year subject to approval of the group's finance committee. The imits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate
financial 10s$ through counterparty’s potential Failure to make payments.

The company Is dealing with only one customer i.e. FCI, a public sector undertaking under the control of Central Government. Since, the
creditworthiness of Government backed organization is good, the management of the company believes that the credit risk is neghgible.

For recognitlon of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure. the company determines that whether there has been a signsficant
Increase 1n the credit risk since intial recognition. If credit fisk has not increased significantly, 12-months ECL is used to provide for impairment
loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, ifetime ECL is used.

Based on internal evaluation, the credit risk of all Financial Assets has not increased significantly after initial recognition. Therfore, allowance
is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Loss (ECL} and full life time expected credit loss model Is not used to measure the allowance for
any Financial Asset.

Financtal Assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 months expected credit 10ss { ECL) is as follows:

As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs, in Lakhs

Investments 1.600.00 - -
Other non eurrent financial assecs 113.56 118.13 117.05
Trade receivables 1.039.90 804,490 1,241.11
Cash and cash equivalents 127.34 183.85 154.59
Bank balances other than cash and 2,441.46 2.652.86 2.991.74
cash equivalents
Loans to related pafties 3,012.76 - -
Other current financial assets 46.79 153,85 57.65

B2,381.81 3,914.10 4,562.14

The company has not recognised any loss allowance under 12 menths expected credit (0ss (ECL) model,

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The
company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as weli as settlement management. (n addition, processes and policies
related to such risks are gverseen by senior management. Management monitors the company's net liquidity position through relling Forecasts
on the basis of expected cash flows,




ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

Maturity profile of financial liabilities
The table below provides detail of financial liabilities as of 1st April, 2015

. Less than 1 year 1-5 years Total
Particulars . .
Rs. in Lakhs Rs, in Lakhs RS. in Lakhs
Long terrn borrowings - 13,742.45 13,742.45
Short term borrowings 7137.69 7,137.69
Trade and other payables 512.10 §12.10
Octher current financial liabilities 3,036.76 18.64 3,055.40
10,686.55 13,761.09 24,447,64
The table below provides detail of financial fiabilities as of 31st March, 2016
Particutars Less than 1 year 1-5 years Total
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Long term borrowings - 13,742.66 13,742.66
Shorg cerm borrowings 414772 4,147.72
Trace and other payables 529.44 529,44
Other current financial liabilities 1,638.83 20.52 3,659.35
8,315.99 13,763.18 22,079.17
The table below provides detail of financial liabilities as of 31st March, 2017
particulars Less than 1 year 1-5 years Total
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Long terrm borrowings - 14,038.19 14,038.19
Short term borrowings 9,077.88 9,077.88
Trade and other payables 490.09 - 490.09
Other current financial liabilities 3,935.06 15.48 3,950.53
13,503.03 14,053.67 27.556,.69

Capital management

For the purposes of the cormpany's capital management, capital includes 1ssued capital and all other equity reserves. The primary objective of
the company's capital management is [0 maximize sharehgolder value. The company manages its capital structure and makes agjustments in
the light of changes in economtc environment and the requirements of the financiat covenants,

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt (total debt less cash and cash equivalents) divided by total capital plus net
debt,

As at As at A3 at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1sk April, 2D15
Rs. in Lakhs Rs, in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Net debt (total debt less cash and cash equivalents) 38,545,43 37.234.13 41,001.84
Total capital 7.374.07 7.175.60 7.112.83
Total capital and net debt 45919.50 44,409.73 48,114.67

Gearing ratio 83.9a% B3 84% B85.22%
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Dlsclosures as required by Ind AS 17 Lease

Dperating lesse

Company as lessdr

The compsny has entered into an agreement with Food Corporation of Indis (FCI) on 28th June, 2005 to design, develop, censtruct, opersta ang
maincain project facilities for warenouwsing and transpostation of the fogd graine on Build. Own, and Operate (BOQ) basis for 8 period of twenty years
Unger tne agreement, the company 1§ eligible for revenues based on Annual Guaranteed Tennage irespective of the actudl vsage oy FCI. The above
agreemenct 15 ciassifled as operatlng lease as per ing A3 17, The lease has a term of twenty years. FULUre mInIMuM rentals recevable under non-
cancellable cperating Ieases as at 315t March afe as fallows.

As st As at As st
Particulacy 315t Marcn, 2017 31st march, 2016 st April, 2015
Ra. In Lakhy Rs. In Lakhs Ri In Lakhs
WIThin one year 9354.02 P.354.02 9,385
Afrai one year but Not more than fve years 37.416.07 37.476.07 37.416 07
Mare than Hve years 49108 60 58,462 &2 67.816 B4

Company as lessee (Including siding lesse rentals at nll sites)

In oroer Lo CONSLruce 5o Brg rallway Lracks 50 85 to store and handie food grains pursuant to 800 agreement with Foga Corpgrauen of Indie, the
Company acquires land on lease basis from railway authorities. For this purpose, the Compeny makes lease rent payment to concernec authornties, whicn
is classified B3 "opersung lease’ under Ind AS "Leases”. The disCIosure toLal mimimum |esse payments for all locations under the NRon-cancelable
operating leases as pef Ind AS 17 "Leates” 2s at 31st March are as follows.

As at As at As ak
Particulars 315t March, 2017 31k Mareh, 2018 st Aprll, 2015
Rs. In Lakhs Rs, In Lakhy R3. In Lakhy
Within one year 59.00 155,55 149 24

After cne year put not More than five years 0 8a 58,83 21538
Mare than five years N

Dlaputa with eastern rallwiys st hooghly depat

Pursuant o BOO agreement with Food Corparation of India (FCI}. the company developed a field depot ot Hoognly Dhstngl of (he State of West Bengsl
("Hoaghiy gepot”) with storage capacity of 25,000 MT. For this purpose, the company endered into a kease agreement for 1land at Bancel, Hooghiy Distiict
with Eastern Raiways. The tano was taken on (gase for Initial penod ot Four {4) years with Lhe aniicipation that It would be renewed percdicaily The
compeny constructed warehousing faciily ('Silo) along wich rallway 510ing on this leasehold land and scarted mevemens of food gramns AL this lecakion

After compietion of four {4) years of lease agreement, the company dpproached Eastern Ralways for renewal of ease pernod. However, Eastern Rallways
i oL (enew (eAse 8greement by CItiNg 3 Cabinet hote which Darr@d permanent construction of a commercial establisRment on r8/lway sand and wilh
&ffack frem Merch 2014, it stopped 78ke movement of tne Company As, the company 15 unable to transpart food grains at this depat, FCI stoppen
making payment of revenues far this depat Cnnﬂﬂér-ng the unceftdinty involved In vlnmate recovery, tha campany Nas Not rfecognized revenues for the
year ended 31s¢ Margh, 2017 and 3150 March, 2016, Similarly. such charges do not form parg of any ether gisclosure of notes forming pare of financial
statements

IM orger ta resalya this and ged che [ease agreement renewed. the company filed a writ petition pefere Kalkata High Court on 15.12 2016 The High Court,
vioe {ts grder Qbced 04.01.2077, dked Easlern Raiiways Lo resolve the matcer amicably, However, Eascern Raliways 0id not renew lease pecod again ang
tnerefore, the company frled second wni psutian oetere Kokata High Court on 24.04 2017 Currentiy, the matter »3 pending for judiciel selemen:
pefore Kalkata High Court

The company 18 hopeful Lo resolve the matter with Esstern Railways as these assats are being used by FCI for public distribution system as & part of
implementation of Foad Security Act. Even FCI ano Mimscry of Food, GOl nave also requested Eastern Raliways that In case, Relway s unatie o lease
the (and to the eompany, it shouid be leased te FCY 35 these ssiets i being used Oy Lhe campany for FCI, Canaidering this, as per the estimates by the
management. there |5 no need to impair ts blec« of property, plant ang equipment of Hooghly depot over and above deprecisnon provided in statement
of prafit and loss,

Cpatered
jntanis

ALLD
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47 Gratulty
The company nas a defrned benefic grazuity plan. Under the gratuity plan.every employee wno has comaleted five years or more of senvice gets a gratuity
on departure at 15 days salary {iast drawen salary) for 2ach comoleced year of service. The scheme 1s funded.

The foliowing tables summanize the components of net beneht expense recagmized n the statemant of profit and loss and amounts recogmized in the
balance sheet for the respectve plans.

Starement of profit and loss
Net employee benefit expense (recognised)

For the yesr ended  For the pear anded

Particutars 313t March, 2017 313t March, 2017
Rs. in Lakhs R in Lakdn
Current Service cost 123 136

Past service cost - -
Lass { {gain} on settlement - -
Nat interest cost / inceme) on the net defined benefit llabiity / {asset) 184 0S80
Net banafit axpenss 14.15% 12.28

Other comprehensive Income

Far the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars 15t March, 2017 515t March, 2017
fa. in Lakhs Ra In Lakhs
Actuarlal (gains) / losses
change (n demographic assumptions .19 .
change in financial assumptions {7.31) 0.99
experience variance {{ @ actual expenence vs. assumprians) 710 {139}
others . .
Recturn an plan assers, excluding amoung recognised in net incerese expense 1.60 21
Components of deflned beneflt E0Ls recognised [n other comprenensive income 1.58 (0.19)
BMance shoot
Oetalls of provision for gratulty
As b As at
Particulars 318t March, 2017 st march, 2016
As in Lakhs Ps. in Lakhs
DeFfined benefit abligation 10313 BB.33
Fair value of assets at the end of the year %72 G4 97
Met susets / (liabllicy) {29.41) (23.35)
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obiigation are as follows:
As st As at
Particylars 31sx March, 2017 318t March, 2016
Ry In Lakhs R4 In Lakhs
Opening definad benefit abligation BB 32 762
Add nterase cost 697 5.74
Re-measurement {or actuarial) {(gain) / loss arising fram:
-change i demMographic assumprians a1z -
-change in financial assumptions (7.31) 099
-experience varance (.. actual expeniences assumprians) 710 {1.39)
Add: current seryice cost 123 136
Less. acquisition adjustment (4.4 i
Closing definad benefit obligation 103.11 88.52
Changes In the falf value of the plan assets are as follows:
As at As at
Particudars 3st March, 2017 Mst March. 2016
Ry In Lakhs Rs In Lekhs
Fair valye of assets at the beginming of the year 64 97 60.Ja
Add. expected return on plan assets 353 4.63
Add. contribution 5.21 -
Fair value of Actats ot the and of tha yasr 3.1 §4.97

The principal assumptions used in determining gratulty obligations ame shown balow:

As ot Apat
Particiiers 31ct March, 2017 31ct March, 2015

Discount rate 7.60% 7.90%
Rate of increase N CoOMpensacion N 750 B.50%

The esumates of future salary increases. considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, senionty, promotion and other relevant Factors,
such as supply and demand in the empioyment market.
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42

Sensithity analysis

Sigmificant actuarial assumptions for the detemination of the defined benefit abigauon are discount rate , expected salaly increase and morcality The
gensttivily analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the as5umpLions occutr|ng at the &nd of the réporting penod
while holaing all other assumprions conscant The results of sensitivity analysis 1S JIVEN DRIOW'

As ot As at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 31sx March, 2016
Rs. In Lakhs R3. in Lakhi
Defined benefit obligation {base)} 10313 BAa.13
As ar As at
Partikculars Fst March, 2017 31st March,. 2016
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Oiscount Rate { / + 1%) n2 36 9456 93918 7910
Salary Grawth Rate {-/ + 1%) 94 48 112 88 73 08 99 01
ALLrIton RAte (-7 + SO% af attntion rates) 103 02 03 21 B8 82 Bl 90
Mortality Rate (- / + 13% of mortality rates) 10313 10313 B8 3% B8 52
Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation
Weighted average duravon {(based on discounted cash flows) 3 years
p cash Mows over the next (valved on ed basis) Rs. In Lakhs
1year 485
2ra s years 325
B te 10 years 52 01
146 93

MoOre than 10 years

RAciated party disclosures
Holdifg company

Associaste company

Subsldiary company

Fellow subsidiary company

Adar Enterprises Limited

Adan Wilmar Limited

Adani Agn Logistics (Hoshangabad) Limited

Adani Agri Logistics (S#tna) Limied
Adani Agri Logistics (Barnala) Limited

Adani Agri Logistics (Bhatinda) Limited

Adani Agri Logistics (Kannau]) Limited
Adar Agri Logistics (Katihar] Limited
Adani Agri Logistics (Kotakapura) Limi
Adani Agri Logistics (Mansa) Limited
Adani Agri Logistics (Moga) Limited

ted

Adani Agri Logistics (Nakodar) Limited

Adani Agri Logistics (Panipat) Limited
Adani Agri Logistics (Raman) Limited
Adani Agri Logistics (Dewas) Limited
Adani Agri Logistics (Harda) Limited
Adani Agri Logistics (MP) Limited
Adani agri Logistice (Ujjain) Umited

Mundra Solar PV Limiced

As at As at As at
Particulars Hsx mareh, 2017 31sx Maceh, 20156 18t Apeil, 2015
R in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs R in Lakhs
Reimbursement of eipanse
Munara Selar PV Limited 188
Servicas svalled
Adan: Enterprises Limited 128 48 45
Interess pald
Adani Agr Lagisucs (Hoshangabad) Limited 0.01 -
Adan| Agri Lagistics (Dewas) Limired 2.35 -
Adary Agri Logestics (Ujjan) Limited 456 .
Adani Enterprises Limited 459,40 746 97
Interest recetved
Adani Agri Logistics (Hoshangabad) Limied 104
Adani Agr: Logis[ics (Sacna) Limeed 339
Adani Agr Legistics {Kotakapura) Limited 2219
Adam Agrt Logistics (Dewas) Limited 044
Adant Agri Logistics {Harda) Limited 243
Adani Agn Logistics (MP) Limited 181
Agan Agr Legrstics {Ujjain} Lmited Daa
Sale of assel
Adani Agn Logistics (Kotakapura) Limited BB 50 .
Adanm Agn Legisucs (Dewas) Limited - 533
Adaru Agn Logisties (Hoshangabaad) Limiced 221
Adam Agn Logistics {Satna) Limited 22
53 -

Adan Agn Logisucs (Ujjain) Limited




ADANI AGRI LOGISTICS LIATED

Motes to financlal statements For the year ended on 31st March. 2017

.

continye...
Az 2t As 3t As at

Particwlars 3ist March, 2017 31st Mavrch, 2016 1st April. 2013

Ry in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs Ry in Lakhy
Payment made on behal of subsiciarles
Adani Agni Logistics (Rarnala) Limided 3or
Adani Agri Legistizs (Bhatmnna) Limited 3o7
Adani Agri Logistics (Mansa) Limited 3.07 -
Adani Agh Lagistics {Maga) Limited 307 - -
Adan Agn Logistics (Nakodar) Limited 3a7
Adari Agn Logistics (Raman) Limited 3oz
Adani Agn Logistics {Kannau)) Limied [+R )} - B
Adan Agn Logistiss {Panipat) Limiced Qi
Adan| Agri Logistics {Hashangabad) Limited o2z
Adan Agn Lagistics (Satne) Limited 036 -
Adani Agn Logistics (Kotakapura) Limeted o085 - -
Adani Agri Lagistics (Dewas) Limited 02%
Adani Agri Logistics (Harda) Limited 028
Adani Agri Logistics (MP) Limited 035 -
Adan Agri Logustics (U)jain) Lumited 029 - -
Adani Agri Logistics (Katihar] Limited 270 - .
Fund given/{fund recetved back) (net)
Adarmi Agri Logistics (Hashangabad) Limiced 428 62
Adani Agri Logisucs (Satna) Limiced an.50 - -
Adam Agr Logistics (Kotakapura) Linuted 33000 - -
Adani Agri Logistics (Dewas) Limited 409 4B - -
Adani Agri Logistics {Harda) Limized 456 94 - -
Adam Agri Logistics (MP) Limited 460 06 - -
Adam A Logisties (Uyain) Limiced 407 60
Employes ioan transfer
Mundra Selar PV Limited - sR:11] -
Empioyee Habilicy Lransfer
Adam Agr Logistics (Katihar) Limited 079 - -
Adam Agrl Logistics (Xotakapura) Limited 198 -
Adani Agri Logistics (MP} Limited a1d -
Ad a0i Wilmar Limited 450 - -
Mundra Sorar PV Limiced 181 - -
Purchase of equity share of MP companies {Investment made)
Adam Enterpnises Limited BOC 00 - -
Capits! contribution given
Adani Agri Lagistics [(Barnala) Limiteo 10000 -
Adan Agr Lagistics (Bhatinda) Limited 100.00 -
Adani Agri Logistics (Katihar) Limited 10000 -
Adani Agn Logistcs (Ketakapura) Limited w000 -
Adani Agn Logistics (Mansa) Limited 100 00 -
Adani Agri Logistics (Moga) Limitad 10000 -
Adani Agri Logistics (Nakadar) Limited 10000 -
Adani Agn Logisuics (Raman] Limited 10000 -
Funds received / (repaymant of loan) (net)
Adam Agn Logistics (Dewas) Limited (000 -
Adani Agri Lagistics (Uljain) Limiced (170 0Q) .
Adani Enterprises Limited 430423 {2,989 97
Balance {payable} / receivable a3 & year end
Adari Agri Logistics (Hoshangatiad) Limited Q22 -
Adam Agrl Logistics {Satna) Limited Q36
Adam Agr Logistics (Barnala) Limited 307
Adam Agri Logistics (Bhatinda) Limited 307
Adani Agri Logistics {Kannauj) Limited a.13
Adary Agri Logistics {Kathar) ted 1.91
Agani Agri Legistics {Kotakapura) Limited 96.48
Adani Agri Logistics (Mansa) Limited 3.07
Adani Agri Logistics {Moga} Limited 3oz
Adan: Agri Lagistics (Nakcdar) Limited jo?
Adani Agri Legistics (Panipat) Limited 0.13
Adani Agrl Logistics (Raman) Limited 3.o7
Adani Agri Logistics (Dewas) Limited 029 . -
Adani Agri Lagistics (Harda) Limited 028 -
Adarm Agrl Logistics (MP) Limited a.45 - -
Adani Agri Logistics (Ujjain) Limiced oz29 - -
Adanl Encerprises Limited (42 54) (mre) {? 60)
Adam Wilmar Limited (4 50) - -
Mundra Solar PY Limitec (3 69) - -
Balance {paysbie) / receivable outstanding (loan) os at year end
Adani Agri Logistics {Hoshangabad) Limited 429 55 -
Adani Agri Logistics (Satna) Limited &74 54 - -
Adani Agn Logistics (Kotakapura) Limiced 35997 - -
Adani Agri Logistics (Dewas) Limized 337.76 -
Adani Agn Logistics (Harda) Limited 459.13 -
Adani Agn Lagistcs (MP} Limited 461.69 -
Adam Agri Logistics {Ujjain) Limited 293 89
Adani Enterprises Limited (net of TDS) (including interest accrued
thereon) (8.891.64) {4347.22) (7.137.69)

Chm:c'rﬂi'

Accountans




ADANE AGRI LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notes to f ial st for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

43 Specified bank notes

I'ne details of Specifies Bank Noces {SBN) held and traitsaciled dyring the period flom Brh Novembef, 2016 £o 30tn December, 2016 as piovided i1 Lhe
Table below . oo
Particular SBMs Other Motew Totasl

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11 2056
Add Permitred receipts

Less Permitted paymencs

Less Amount depesitedin banks
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12 2016

4 C gent |l ablilties ang | on capital
As at As at
Particulsrs 3=t March, 2017 F1st March, 2016
_ R3. in Laks Rs. In Lakhs
Guaraniees 778 35 60715
Esumated amount of unexecuted capical contraces {net af capal advances) §59.95 & 52
Esumated amount of income tax labilicy F Y. 2010-11 217

45 Management repiesencs that, based on the information avalable, the company has not been infermed Dy any suppher of bejng covered under the Micra,
Small and Mediwm Enterpases Development Act. 2006 As a lesult. no interest prowision or payments have Deen made Dy che company ta such suppirers,
«f any and no related drsclosures are made in these accounts

48 Earnings per share (EPS)
The following refiects the profic and share gata used In the basic and diluted EPS computations

As 4 As at

Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st maren, 2016

8uic and diluted

Net Prafit as per statament of profit and loss (A} (Rs in Lakhs) 20005 62 58

Calculation of weighted average numoer ot equity shares

- Number gf equity shares AL the beginning of the year (B) 29828 Q00 9.968.28,000
Numper of equicy shares 1ssued duning the year (C) R -
Number af equity shares at the 2nd of che year {3+C) 9.98.28,000 9.98.28.000

-Weighted average number of eguity shares (D) $,98.28,000 9.98,28.000

Earning per share (basic and dil 020 Q.06
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